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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. (a
New Hampshire nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December
31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of materiai misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to desngn audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprlate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

23 Bank Street . Lebanon, New Hampshire 03766 . www.schiffman.com . Tel: 603.448.6655 . Fax: 603.448.6006



Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedule of functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to

" the financial statements as a whole.

$Q)¢\%Mw, Daddlio 2 haeproac, PC.
Lebanon, New Hampshire
May 8, 2015



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

. ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Pledges receivable '
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Property and equipment:
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Land

Less: accumulated depreciation
Total property and equipment

Long-term pledges receivable
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred income

Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements

2014

2013

$ 52,583 $ 67,898
- 72,815 20,138
5,840 21,703
40,392 56,440
22,194 3,735
2,772 1,171
196,596 171,085
1,937,003 1,929,421
68,682 68,682
470,200 470,200
2,475,885 2,468,303
695,891 634,262
1,779,994 1,834,041

- 2,000

$ 1,976,590 $ 2,007,126
$ 40657 $ 15,964
63,840 54,691
16,274 15,581
120,771 86,236
421,446 468,788
1,330,103 1,340,971
104,270 111,131
1,434,373 1,452,102

$ 1976590 $§ 2,007,126
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HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (17,729) $ (19,105)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation ' _ 61,629 " 60,751
(Increase) decrease in the following assets:
Pledges receivable 17,863 20,949
Grants receivable 16,048 (34,002)
Other receivables (18,459) (2,606)
~ Prepaid expenses (1,601) (59)
Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities : 24,693 (5,139
Deferred income 9,149 20,446
Accrued interest 693 15,581
Net cash provided by operating activities 92,286 56,816
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (7,582) (7,620)
Net cash used in investing activities ‘ (7,5682) (7,620)
Cash flows ftlom financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt (47,342) (146,121)
Net cash used in financing activities (47,342) (146,121)
Net increase (decrease) in cash ; 37,362 (96,925)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 88,036 184,961
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 125,398 $ 88,036

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
interest h N $ 19,879 $ 20,965

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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Note 1.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.
(the Foundation) is presented to assist in understanding the Foundation’s financial statements.
The financial statements and notes are representations of the Foundation's management who
is responsible- for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. . These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Organization — The Foundation is a New Hampshire nonprofit organization. which
promotes the understanding and stewardship of terrestrial and aquatic ecosystems through
scientific research, long-term monitoring and public education.

Basis of presentation — The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. If donor-imposed restrictions are met
in the same period as the gift or income is received, the amount is reported as unrestricted
revenues. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

o Temporarily restricted net assets — net assets that are available for use, but subject to
donor-imposed restrictions which will be met either by the Foundation’s actions or the
passage of time.

e Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that
they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. There are currently no permanently
restricted net assets.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures.
Therefore, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents — For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation
considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Cash deposits with financial institutions — The Foundation maintains its cash and cash
equivalents with financial institutions, which, at times may exceed federally insured limits. The
Foundation has not experienced any losses on such accounts and believes it is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Fair value measurement — The Foundation’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash,
accounts receivable, pledges and grants receivable, and accounts payable. The carrying
amounts of these financial instruments approximate their fair value due to the short-term
nature of such instruments.




Note 1.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Pledges and promises to give — When a donor has unconditionally promised to contribute
funds to the Foundation in future periods, the Foundation recognizes a pledge receivable. All
pledges are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met.

Donated goods and services — Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their

fair values in the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation are recorded
at their fair values in the period received.

Grants receivable — Grants receivable represent amounts owed from various organizations as
reimbursement of grant-related ‘expenses. "It includes both billed and un-billed receivables.
Any amount that is denied for reimbursement is written off when the Foundation receives
notification from the grantor agency. The Foundation considers grants receivable at December
31, 2014 and 2013, to be fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts is

‘required. .

Property and equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the
fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
based on the assets' estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 7-39
Furniture and equipment 3-5

Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use, along with contributions of cash
that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions.
Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
Foundation reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are
placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Foundation reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend asset lives are charged to
expense. Additions and betterments in excess of $1,000 are capitalized. Depreciation
expense was $61,629 and $60,751 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Income taxes — The Foundation was organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States
Internal Revenue Code. This code section enables the Foundation to accept donations which
qualify as charitable contributions to the donor. As such, no provisions for income taxes have
been made in these financial statements. The Foundation is also exempt from New
Hampshire business taxes

Functional allocation of expenses — The costs of providing the various programs and activities
has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.




Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
Summary of significant accounfing policies (continued):

Reclassifications — Certain amounts in the 2013 financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the current year's presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the

reported change in net assets.

Subsequen't events — Management has evaluated events occurring between the end of the
most recent fiscal year and May 8, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to

be issued.

Pledges receivable:

Pledges receivable represent unconditional promises to give. No allowance for uncollectibie
pledges has been established as management believes that all pledges are fully collectible.
Pledges receivable consist of the following at December 31:

2014 2013

Expected future cash flow from:
Annual fund pledges receivable $ 1,840 $ 15,605

Mirror Lake Campaign pledges receivable 4,000 8,098

$ 5840 = § 23,703

Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 5,840 $ 21,703

One to five years - 2,000

$ 5,840 $ 23,703

Long-term debt:

The long-term debt balance consists of the following at December 31:

2014 2013
4.36% mortgage payable due April 2023, payable
monthly at $3,033 including interest. Secured by a
first mortgage on certain real estate of the
Foundation.. .. $ 437,720 $ 484,369
16,274 15,581

Less: current portion

$ 421,446 $ 468,788




Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Long-term debt (continued):

Maturities for the long-term debt in years subsequent to 2014 consist of:

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thereafter

Line of credit:

The Foundation has available a line of credit in the amount of $50,000 under an agreement
with Ledyard National Bank. Principal is payable on demand. Interest is payable monthly at
The Wall Street Journal prime rate plus one percentage point (4.25% at December 31, 2014).
The line of credit is collateralized by substantially all business assets other than real estate

mortgaged pursuant to a note payable. The balance on the line of credit was $-0- as of

December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Operating lease:

The Foundation leases office facilities under an operating lease on a month to month basis.
Total rent expense incurred in connection with this agreement was $7,985 and $5,100 in 2014

and 2013, respectively.

Temporarily restricted net assets:

$ 16,274

16,998
17,754
18,544
19,369
348,781

$ 437,720

Net assets are temporarily restricted for the following at December 31:

Program specific related restrictions:

LTER Book Fund

NHTOA

Science Policy Exchange
Science Links Program

Time restrictions

2014 2013
$ 61,778 $ 25,420
1,500 -
- 24,907
- 4,364
40,992 56,440
$ 104,270 $ 111,131




HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
Note 6. Temporarily restricted net assets (continued): |

Net assets released from restrictions were as follows:-

2014 2013

Program specific related restrictions: _ : - .
LTER Book Fund $ 25892 $ 14,243
Science Policy Exchange 24,907 76,621
Science Links Program 4,364 33,093
Mirror Lake Campaign ' - 125,650
56,440 -

Time restrictions

$ 111,603 $ 249,607

Mirror Lake Campaign — Temporary restrictions on net assets at the end of 2012 included
funds raised through the Mirror Lake Campaign, a drive to raise funds to reduce the long-term
debt due on the Mirror Lake property. Cash and promises to give raised through the campaign
were restricted to payment of the long-term debt secured by the land and buildings. These
restrictions expired as payments were made. N

Note 7. Pension plan:

The Foundation maintains a defined contribution retirement plan that covers all employees
working at least half time. The Foundation matches employee contributions up to 4% of
compensation. Pension expense was $7,653 and $6,813 for the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Schiffman, Dattilio & Liepmann, PC
23 Bank Street, Lebanon, NH 03766
Tel: 603-448-6655
Fax: 603-448-6006

May 14, 2015

| Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.
P.O. Box 282
North Woodstock, NH 03262 -

Dear David:

Enclosed is the organization's 2014 Exempt Organization
return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.
FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you
have reviewed the return for completeness and accuracy,
please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We
will transmit the return electromnically to the IRS and no
further action is required. Return Form 8879-EO to us by May
15, 2015.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax '
return. '

We have prepared the return from information you furnished us
without verification. Upon examination of the return by tax
authorities, requests may be made for underlying data. We
therefore recommend that you preserve all records which you
may be called upon to produce in connection with such
possible examinations.

FORM 3115:

The original Form 3115 has been included with the electronic
copy of the Federal income tax return. A copy should be
signed and mailed to:

Internal Revenue Service
1973 North Rulon White Blvd.
‘Mail Stop 4917

Ogden, UT 84201-1000




The Form 990 must be made available for a three year period
beginning with the date the return is filed. The available
document must be an exact copy of the return and schedules as
. filed with the IRS. We have enclosed a "public inspection”
copy of Form 990 for this purpose. We would be happy to
assist with questions about the public inspection
requirements as they arise.

The filing of the New Hampshire Annual Report has been
extended until the financial statements are available.

A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest
that you retain this copy indefinitely. :

Sincerely,

Dot SRt

Heidi J. St. Peter, CPA




n 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Departrment of the Treasury »> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made pubilic. Open to P_ublic

Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Chelr;k iél C Name of organization ‘ D Employer identification number
applicable:

e | HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

thnee | Doing business as 02-0474938
fatien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
_ IR P.O. BOX 282 802-432-1042
568™ | Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP o foreign postal code G_Gross receipts $ 687,491.
rnended| NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262 H(a) Is this a group return
[_Ifepe> | F Name and address of principal officerDAVID SLEEPER for subordinates? [ lYes [XINo

Pendnd | MTRROR LAKE, NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262

| Taxexempt status: [X]501(c)3) [ 1 501(c)(

)y (insertno.) [ 4947(@)(1)or 1 527

J Website: p» WWW . HUBBARDBROOKFOUNDATION.ORG

H(b} Are all subordinates included? D Yes l:] No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

| L Year of formation; 1 99 5| M State of legal domicile: NH

K_Form of organization:; Corporation | | Trust' [ | Association | | Otherp»
|Part 1| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROMOTE THE UNDERSTANDING  AND
'g STEWARDSHIP OF ECOSYSTEMS THROUGH SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, LONG-TERM
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1) ____............coccooiiiieeeeeere e, 3 14
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 10) ..., 4 14
¢ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V,line 2a) ..., 5 8
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (eSMAte if NECESSAIY) ..................ccooov oo ees e 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), INe 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from FOrm 990-T, liNE 34 .........ceoeiiiiiiiiieesciiiiiieiieeeesiriinreseeseinieeaeee 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) .., 432,365. 485,702.
| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl ine 20) ... 168,930. 191,213.
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 61. 94.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 116) ... ... . 8,770. 10,482,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (&), line 12) ......... 610,126. 687,491.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) .. o 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) _........ 317,113. 362,848.
‘2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11€) . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25). P> 16,151.
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . 312,118. 342,372,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine25) ... 629,231, 705,220.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from liNe 12 ......oooiiiiiiiiiieiseieiecens -19,105. -17,729.
ig ’ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B 20 Total assets (Part X, iN@ 16) ..o 2,007,126, 1,976,590.
<5 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ine 26) e 555,024. 542,217,
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract fine 21 from ine 20 ..., 1,452,102, 1,434,373,
[Part |l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has.any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here DAVID SLEEPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date _?““" [ 1| PTN
Paid  HEIDI J. ST. PETER, CPA | WMenl\¥PAw  CPA 15 //A// |5 | setempioes [P01381342
Preparer |Firm'sname p SCHIFFMAN, DATTILIO & LIEPMANN, PC 7 'lrimsEmnp 04-3340470
Use Only | Firm's address, 23 BANK STREET
LEBANON, NH 03766 Phoneno.603-448-6655
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seé iNnstructions)  ......occoeieeiiiii @ Yes [ INo
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page2

Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part lll .................. TSP T OO PO PSP TR |:|

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROMOTE THE UNDERSTANDING AND STEWARDSHIP OF ECOSYSTEMS THROUGH
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, LONG-TERM MONITORING AND EDUCATION, AND TO
DEVELOP NEW INITIATIVES LINKING ECOSYSTEM SCIENCE AND PUBLIC POLICY.

Did the organization undertake any signifieant program services during the year which were not listed on
the Prior FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? ____......c.cc.ccoteeeereoseseesseeeeoseesee e eeeosieseseeeeeee et eeeoee oo eeeeeee e eceoeees o [ Ives [XINo

1f "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... |:|Yes E No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(code: ) (Expenses $ ' 213 7 1 2 9 s including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 1 3 L 7 1 3 o)
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATORS, PLUS ADDITIONAL FIELD
TECHNICIANS AND STUDENTS, PARTICIPATING IN THE HUBBARD BROOK ECOSYSTEM

STUDY BY PROVIDING FACILITIES AND OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE, INCLUDING
HOUSING, LABORATORIES, STORAGE SPACE, A CLASSROOM, AND INTERNET
ACCESSIBILITY.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 5 4 7 5 0 4 o including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 7 6 0 0 . )
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AT HUBBARD BROOK INCLUDE AN ENVIRONMENTAL LITERACY
PROGRAM THAT INCLUDES TEACHER PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CURRICULUM
DEVELOPMENT THAT FOCUSES ON DATA-TINQUIRY ACTIVITIES AND MOCK EXAMS; A
TEN-WEEK MENTORED RESEARCH EXPERIENCE FOR UNDERGRADUATES AND TEACHERS
THAT ALLOWS STUDENTS TO WORK CLOSELY WITH SCIENTISTS WHILE CONDUCTING
THEIR OWN ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH; AND TOURS OF THE HUBBARD BROOK
EXPERIMENTAL FOREST FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS, HIGH SCHOOL GROUPS AND
EDUCATORS, INTERNATIONAL GROUPS, AND OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC. IN
ADDITION, THE FOUNDATION MANAGES A CHILDRENS BOOK PROGRAM FOR THE
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATIONS LONG-TERM ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH (LTER)
PROGRAM.

4c

(Coda: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 2 7 3 5 2 o including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION IS AN INTERFACE ORGANIZATION THAT CONDUCTS SCIENCE &
POLICY PROGRAMS TO DISSEMINATE RESEARCH INFORMATION ABOUT NORTHERN
FOREST ECOSYSTEMS. IN 2014, THE FOUNDATION CONDUCTED PROJECTS ON _ THE
FOLLOWING: WINTER CLIMATE CHANGE, INCLUDING PLANNING FOR A FACILITATED
ROUNDTABLE WITH THE SNOWMOBILING COMMUNITY; A FOREST SCIENCE DIALOGUES
PROJECT WITH STAKEHOLDERS AND SCIENTISTS; AND THE SCIENCE POLICY
EXCHANGE, A POLICY AND OUTREACH COLLABORATIVE THAT INCLUDES FIVE
RESEARCH ORGANIZATIONS IN ADDITION TO THE FOUNDATION, A SCIENCE LINKS
BIRDS PROJECT WILL BE THE FOUNDATIONS KEY CONTRIBUTION TO THE EXCHANGE.

ad

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) jFLevenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses P> 539,985,

432002

Form 990 (2014)

11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
H"YES," COMPIBLE SCREAUIE A |||\ oot ee e 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ... ST 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partll ... . ... ettt ettt ettt eereeann 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or )
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill ... ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... .. ... ... ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE D, PAt Il ..o et ns e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part IV ...ttt ettt ettt 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ... 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable. :
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI e ettt ettt ettt Attt A ae At et et bt et a b e e et st ere et et bt et a s eat e s et eteaeeranas Ha| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ||| ... ..., 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIIl ||| ... ..., 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | . ..o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D; Parts XIANA Xl |............c.cc.cccccovierieeeeeeeeeeeee s eeeeee e aans e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional .. ... . 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | ...............ccoomiiieieiiiiiieieeeeeeee s 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any -
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11and IV .. ..., 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV .. ... 16 X
17  Did the organization repott a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | . e i 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ...t 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
€OMPIEte SCREUIR G, PArt Il | ............c.cccccovoieeeeeeeeeeeeee e et et s e e, 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H . ... ... ... | 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ...................coceoo. 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
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Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land Il .. . .. . . ... 21 X

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and lll | ||| ..., 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCABAUIB U .. oottt e e et eev s s es ettt e et ettt es e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", gO 10 N@ 258 | . ..ottt 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemMPE DONAS? || ettt s e s s nns s 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB L, Part] | .o A a et Rt e et m et 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE L, Part Il | ...ttt ettt bbbt 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial ’
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll || . ... ereeerenes 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . il 28a X
b A family member of a cu'rrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,” complete SChEAUIE M ... .. ............c..cccocoveeeiieeeeeeee et eneaes 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE N, PAIt Il || oot ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule B, PArt I ... ..o, a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Ii, i, or IV, and
Part VN8 T ettt et et s et es et er et er st r vt vennaen 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? ... i, 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, in€ 2 ... . ..., 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," COMplete SCheAUIE R, PAMt V, I8 2 ... ...\ ...\ .+ o +oecooo oo eeeoeeeee oo eeeee e ee e seeeeees e eeeess e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization . .
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i as | X
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page 5
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1a 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ...................... 1b - 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNiNGs 10 PHZE WINNEIST ... ... ... it et che e st ebe oot eaesa e et se e e sb s sttt na 1c [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . ... 2a 8
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .. . e 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? . ... ..o 3a X
b If *Yes," has it filed 2 Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? _................. 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOtTax dedUCTIDIET? | ettt e ea et et eh e bt e bbb 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... ... ..o, 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
HOMIIB FOMMI B2B2? ..ot e et ettt e ees e e s s tasbas e st essesseaeenssasee s ensersemsaanca kb entaatea b e st s b eaneateneeessreaaeeee s eeeaeeenes 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . l 7d | ] :
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? ... ... S 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
. a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VHIl line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthemmL) | ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. I 12b :
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | ... . ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ..., 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves 0N hand ..o 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax =22 L S 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O .............................. 14b | -
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Pageb
I Part VI I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI . .. ... s @
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... .. ... 1a 14
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 14

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or KBY 8MPIOYEE? . . . ettt ettt ettt ettt naraenas 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. ... e e

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEIMING DOAY? i et etes et ee e ea et et e s besaessaeae et e sreseeseesaeanesbeaneea 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DOAY? ettt 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? ... g8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . ... 8 | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in [Yel11=Te 7] X © I SO 9 X

" Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Gode.)

[ [ & R [V

P T o B b BB

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. ... 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
N SChedule O DOW thiS WAS TONE | .. .ottt e ettt et et e et et st et e e teat et e et eteebe s ese s eseesesanseanas 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POICY? | ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent '
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X

MM [

b Other officers or key employees of the Organization |||\ ... ...t 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b [f "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participétion
in joint venture arrangements under applicabie federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ...t 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »NH
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website I}?I Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year. ‘ )
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P
' BRENDA MCCARTNEY - 603-686-2815
25 DOBSON HILIL ROAD, THORNTON, NH 03223
432006 11-07-14 S " Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. _02-0474938 Page?
Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors _

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part VIl ..., L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® [ ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | jst all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mote than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons. .

|:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) 1(®) (D) (E) F
Name and Title Average | o cfe‘gfﬂggthan one Reportable * Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for f:» - E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) ~from the
related 8 § . § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 £15. and related
below s E|s|E EE| = organizations
fine) HEHBEELSE
(1) DR, JOHN ABER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(2) DR. CHRISTOPHER C, BARTON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DR, TIMOTHY J. FAHEY 1.00
PRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DR, STEVEN HAMBURG 2.00
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DR, PETER MARTIN 1.00
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR. GENE E, LIKENS 1.00
TRUSTEE X[ 0. 0. 0.
(7) MR. THOMAS F, GROSS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MS. JANE E., §, SOKOLOW 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MR, STUART V., SMITH, JR, 2.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) MR, STANTON WILLIAMS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MR, NICHOLAS RODENHOUSE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DR, PETER GROFFMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DR. PAMELA TEMPLER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MR, JOHN SMITKA 2.00 '
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MS. HARRIET VAN VLECK 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MR, DAVID SLEEPER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 97,625. 0. 0.
(17) MS. BRENDA MCCARTNEY 16.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 33,280. 0. 0.

432007 11-07-14 : Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page8
|Part vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A - (B © (D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average (do not cfe gksifligg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | = s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g lE and related
below ERE 5 g8 s organizations
1D SUD-OAL ... 130,905. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 10 and 16) .....cooovivivsieic e 130,905. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on :
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh INdiVIQUE! . . | . .. . .. ... 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services : :
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh DEISOM ... .....oooiiiiiei ez iiiii e eisenesass 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

0

432008
11-07-14

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page 9
| Part VIl | Statement of Revenue :
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL ... i eiiierieeeieenniessnreesreseenes |:|
, (A) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business fro'geg})i(oﬁrs‘de’
revenue revenue 512 - 514
gg 1 a Federated campaigns .. ... 1a
53| b Membershipdues ... .. 1b
.n"fg ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... 1c
gg d Related organizations ... ... 1d
QE e Government grants (contributions) [1e| 371,581,
.g‘g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above . 1f 114,121,
%—'% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $7 3 5 7 2 9 3 .
OG| h Total. Addlines1a-df .. .. oo > 485,702,
Business Code 8 :
g | 2a FACILITY USE 541700 113,713, 113,713,
lgg b CONSORTIUM INCOME 541700 77,500, 77,500.
[77] 5 c
§3| d
5K
] e
o f All other program service revenue .. ...
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f 191,213,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar aMounts) _...............ococorreerereerrereneen. > 94. 94.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond probeeds >
5 ROYAIIES ..ovovieieioeeeeeeee ettt esie st rane e >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses ..
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Net rental iNnCOME OF (I0S8)  ......ccoviveeereiireiiiesieiineanes >
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
c Gainor(loss) ...
d Net gain or (loss)
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g' including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line18 . ... a
g b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 .. ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... b
c¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code] " o
11a OTHER INCOME 900099 10,482, 10,482.
b .
c
d Allotherrevenue ... ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ... ... > 10,482. : :
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ...t | 687,491.] 201,695, 0. 94.
13572 Form 990 (2014)

11-07-14



Form 990 (2014)

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION,

INC.

02-0474938 Page10

| Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(K; any line inthis Part IX .. ...t @
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, B|) (] D)
75, 8, Sb, and 106 o Part VI, Total expenses T pnses - | Gemers oxoanses Fé’x”ééﬁ?é@g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
.3 Grants and other assistanc_:é to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, i
trustees, and key employees 130,905. 51,808. 79,097.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesandwages 192,897. 168,685, 16,127. 8,085,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 7,653. 5,718. 1,922. 13.
9 Other employee benefits .. 6,874. 5,678. 1,083. 113.
10 Payrolltaxes . ... 24,519. 16,723, 7,192. 604.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management | ... ...
b Legal | ...
¢ Accounting 14,402. 14,402.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 112,287. 110,395, 792. 1,100.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office eXpenses. ... 12,535. 5,286. 3,770. 3,479.
14 Information technology .. .. ...
15 Royalties | ...,
16 OCCUPANGY ...\ 39,479. 31,814. 7,665.
17 THAVE e 17,816. 13,839. 3,663. 314.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and mestings . 15,718. 6,361. 7,305, 2,052.
20 Interest o, 21,655. 20,187. 1,279. 189.
21 Payments to affiliates ....................ccoc.......
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 61,629, 61,235, 394.
23 INSUMaNCe ..., 13,281. 11,102. 2,179.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered .
. above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......
a REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 21,568. 21,568.
b SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 12,002, 9,586. 2,214. 202.
c ‘
d .
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 705,220. 539,985. 149,084. 16,151.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720) i
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

02-0474938 Page it

| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part: X ............

432011
11-07-14

(A) . (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 - Cash - NOM-NEErest-DOANNG ...\ .\ 26,989.| 1 52,583.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 61,047.] 2 72,815.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 80,143.] 3 46,232.
4 Accounts receivable, Net 3,735. 4 22,194.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
PartlFof Schedule L e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
o employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part [l of Sch L .. 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . ... e 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges .................cccccocovrererreveonnenrrnnnn, 1,171. 9 2,772,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D .. 10a 2,475,885,
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 695,891. 1,834,041.!10c 1,779,994,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ..., 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets ..., 14
15 Other assets. See Part 1V, line 11 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal iine 34) 2,007,126.| 16 1,976,.590.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses . 15,964.| 17 40,657.
18  Grants payable . ... ... 18
19 Deferred revenue .. 54,691.| 19 63,840.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... .. 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 484,369.] 23 437,720.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... oo, 555,024.| 26 542,217,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> @ and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. :
2 |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 1,340,971, 27 1,330,103,
B |28 Temporariy restricted Netassets ... 111,131.] 28 104,270.
b 29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
£ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> |:]
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ..o, 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... 1,452,102.] 33 1,434,373.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 2,007,126.] 34 1,976,590.
Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets ' :

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 .......ccccciiiiiiiiiis i |:l
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) ... 1 687,491.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N 25) ... 2 705,220.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1 ... 3 -17,729.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) __©. ... . .. 4 1,452,102,
6 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments ... ... ettt 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... s 6
7 Investment expenses ... et . 7
8 Priorperiod adjUSIMENtS | ... e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, :
COMUMIN (B))  ouiits it ittt ettt et ees et ses et stetee e e st st smetseseesseseanseeasaese st sere et seat et et st et stat et et ot asemt et aee e e snt e seranesnrenas 10 1,434,373,
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e D
: Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: )
(] Separate basis - |:| Consolidated basis [_1 Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .. ., 2b| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both: ’
- X1 Separate basis [_1 consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... .. 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single. Audit

Actand OMB CIrGUIBI AIB33? | . .. et es s s s eeee b s s s s et ns bbbt bens et ens e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits ... ..., 3b
Form 990 (2014)
432012
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 20 1 4

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization o Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

| Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organizétion is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(AXi).
A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state: )
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}{(1)(A}{v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1))
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b I:] Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must compliete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il funcfionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.
d I___| Type |l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il

A ON

0 B0 O 0000

10
11

0]

functionally integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported Organizations | ... l

f
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [{iv} Is the organization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed lc? your o support (see other support (see
above or IRC section  (§2"STITd COCUTIET, Instructions) Instructions)
(see instructions)) Yes No

Total :
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170{b)(1){A)(vi)

Part 1l

INC.

02-0474938 Page2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

6

Giifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3 ...
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2010

{b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

{e) 2014

(f) Total

486,178.

461,933,

721,532.

432,365,

485,702,

2,587,710,

486,178.

461,933.

721,532,

432,365.]

485,702.

2,587,710,

151,481.

2,436,229,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>

7
8

10

Lk
12
13

Amounts fromlined4 ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unretated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) ...
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e} 2014

(f) Total

486,178.

461,933,

721,532.

432,365.

485,702,

2,587,710,

147.

65.

42.

61.

94.

409.

146,923.

165,801.

160,360.

177,700.

201,695,

852,479.

3,440,598,

12|

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...l e, ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... > |:|
18 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 2 |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014

432022
09-17-14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
[ Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)}(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and '
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
" furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...
8_Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from line 6.}
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromlne6 ... .. ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) -..........
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 106, 11, and 12.) :
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCk this DOX AN SHOP O ... oot iiiiiiiei oo oo i ioe oo it iitiesieii i tieiisssiiessiesisssesietstessssiteseittertaszseessssssntssessssssssanzaasbbnbreas
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () __............................. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lIl, line 15 ... i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment iIncome Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column{f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part [H, iNe 17 e, 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > [:‘

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . | 4 (]

20. Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ | 2 D

432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Part ]V | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. : 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," ‘
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
_contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If *Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which g

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes, " answer (b) below. ) 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to :
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
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| Part IV | supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Hasthe organizaiion accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? : 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? : 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?If "Yes" fo g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. ' 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see instructions):
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ IThe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of : :
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the.
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. :

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each =
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1[I check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type |il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

b (W N =

D (O B W N =

=2}

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount - (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of yean):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@ a0 (T (o

w
W

B

® [~ O |,
o |~ o (o [

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adijusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imbosed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
[ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

O [ |0 [N =

DG (BN =

~
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PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid t6 suppotted organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 _ Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

® N O |G |h (W

(i) : (i) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-0014 A tfor 2014
- ‘ mount for

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

w

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributabie amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

'l 1= 2 (= S e B [ B T M [ B[ = [}

N

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

o o |0 |T |
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Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part li, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
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HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, TNC.

02-0474938

Identification of Excess Contributions

Schedule A Included on Part I, Line 5 2014
** Do Not File **
** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
. , ‘ Total Excess
Contributor’s Name Contributions Contributions
ALISON MASON CHASE 220,293. 151,481.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part L, Line 5 e 151,481.

423171 05-01-14




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545.0047

g?;g(‘)?l?g)’ 990-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-FF.

b } Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 4
epartment of the Treasury .

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990 . :

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOQUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990- or 990-EZ 501(c)( ‘3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00000 H

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributot’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part 1l line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

,:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, il, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... ... ... ... ... > 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). :

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

02-0474938

Part]  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1 | ANONYMOUS

C/0 PO BOX 282

9,901,

NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [X]

{Compiete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

2 | ANONYMOUS

C/O PO BOX 282

$

25,392.

NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash [X]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

C)]
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll EI
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)-

Type of contribution

Person [:I
Payroll [:]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

02-0474938

PartIl. Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) |
No. ®) FMV (or(:)stimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
Part | ‘ (see instructions)
111 SHS PROCTER & GAMBLE CO
1
9,901, 12/15/14
(@
. (c)
No. () » FMV (or estimate) (d
from Description of noncash property given . Lo Date received
Part | (see instructions)
308 SHS PROCTER & GAMBLE CO
2
25,392, 04/29/14
(a)
(c)
No. ®) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
c
No. ®) FMV (or(e)stimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
(c)
No. b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
{c)
No. . (b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

423453 11-05-14
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Page 4

Name of organization

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION

INC.

Employer identification number

02-0474938

“Part il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(0)(7) (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. ror organizations

completing Part Il enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part 11l if additional space is needed.

(a) No. )
IfDrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar .
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lfDraorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IfDrOTI (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If)rortnI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

423454 11-05-14
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= = OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements o
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. i
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection ‘
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Compiete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a phWON -

»

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ...
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . ... ... |:| Yes |:] No
Did the organvization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpo§'e conferring

IMPErmMiSsiDle PrHVALE DENME it ? ... ittt it iiuli i eieiresueeue et eesseeesasesseesnsesasseas s tatnsnsizeseezaseessnnnns e |:| Yes |:| No

| Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land-area
@ Protection of natural habitat [:l Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Compilete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation @aSEMENES | ... . ... 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation €asements || 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... . 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter | . ... .. 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P ) 1
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it KOS ? @ Yes |:| No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

AN SECHON 170(MNANBYIN? .........ooeeoooeooeeee oot [Jves [ INo
In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. :

| Part /| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasvures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIIL, iNe 1 || ... > $
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X ... ettt > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 » $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ] Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432051 .
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page2
| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b l—_—] Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations .
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .........c...oiiiiiiiiiinn [ Ives
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inciuded
ONFOMM 990, PAEX? | ittt b bbb bbb £ ettt ee e et [ ves
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the‘following table:

d |:| Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

DNO

I:INO

Amount
€ BeginniNg balanCe | ...ttt e 1c
d Additions during the year ... et ettt ettt et s ettt b bbbt et 1d
e Distributions during the YBar . ... ... 1e
f OENAINGDAIANCE .. ...ttt e na e ae bt erennaenn f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... . |:| Yes

L__] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xll| |:]
| Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10. _
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back [ (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginniﬁg of year balance
Contributions

b
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs .,
f Administrative expenses
g Endof yearbalance ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganiZatioNS | ... ...t ettt 3a(i)
(i) related OFGANIZALIONS .. ... oot e oot eeaeeae et eatenaeebe b e st easette et et b n e bttt raete e b e etben 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. . .. e, 3b

4 Descrl be in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {(a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
: basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land | 470,200. 470,200.
b BUIINGS __.........coooiririrrrrrcrnneennereosseeseneeeee 1,937,003, 627,505.] 1,309,498.
¢ Leasehold improvements . ...
d Equipment | .
€ OMEr oo 68,682, 68,386. 296,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 106.) ..o | = 1,779,994,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
a)
B)
©
(8)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
Part VIIII Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. ‘
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

U]
@
]
@
()
©
(N
8
©
Total. (Gol. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

()

@

(©)]

)

5

6

@

8

)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) i 15.) ......ooceeeiieniiieiiiii i »
] Part X | Other Liabilities. _ -
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)]

@

©

©

]

(]

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25,) ............... >
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiii [ ]

‘ Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432063
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FQUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page4d
Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements i, 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... ... 2a

b Donated'services and use of facilities ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of Prior YEAr GrantS ... ..o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XLy ... ettt ettt ettt eeeeas 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... et 2e

.3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 3

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

C AAAINES 42 and Ab .. ..t e 4c

_ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5

[ Part X1l | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ..., 2a

b Prior year adjustments .. ... 2b

€ ONErIOSSES | . e s 2c

d Other Describe inPart XIIL) ... .. 2d

e AdAliNes 2athrough 2d et 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from IiNe T ettt ettt bbbt ea et b e e en e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b  .................... | 4a

b Other (Describe N PAM XIL) ... [4b

c Addlinesdaand db bbb e 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)
[Part XHi| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also.complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART II, LINE 5:

THE EASEMENT HELD IS NOT ACCOUNTED.FOR IN THE FOUNDATION'S FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS; THE EASEMENT PROTECTS THE SCIENTIFIC INTEGRITY OF WATER

QUALITY RESEARCH CONDUCTED AT MIRROR LAKE.

PART II, LINE 9:

MONITORING IS ACCOMPLISHED VIA SITE INSPECTIONS PERFORMED ON A REGULAR

BASIS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.

13?315_41 R Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 20 1 4

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open . To Publi¢
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930. Inspection
Name of the organization - | Employer identification number

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
[Partl | Types of Property .

' a (b) (9] (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed; Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art-Worksofart
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles
Boatsandplanes ...
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded .. X 2 35,293,
Securities - Closely held stock ... ..
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests .. ... ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles . ..............
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts

O O ~NOOODON

-
(=]

-
-

25 Other P ¢ )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P ( )
20 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . 29
Yes [ No
80a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holdiNg PEHOT? .. _............coiiietiieieencetets ettt n bbbttt e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part il. :
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? . . . 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMTIDULIONST | oottt s et a et s bbb et b e ettt 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part II. :
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part 1l ) . :
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 890) (2014)

432141
08-12-14



Schedule M.(Form 990) (2014) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page2

Partli| Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

432142 08-12-14 . Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)



- OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ =
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 14

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. - Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MONITORING AND EDUCATION, AND TO DEVELOP NEW INITIATIVES LINKING

ECOSYSTEM SCIENCE AND PUBLIC POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

LINE 11A EXPLANATION ~ THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

PRIOR TO FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE FORM ANNUALLY. THE FORMS ARE

REVIEWED AND RETAINED BY MANAGEMENT.

" FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE BOARD REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ANNUALLY PRIOR

TO DETERMINING HIS COMPENSATION. THE COMPENSATION DECISION IS DOCUMENTED

IN THE ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT WHICH IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE FOUNDATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:OTHER

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES : -~ 110,395.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 792.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,100.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) ) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

TOTAL EXPENSES , 112,287,

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 112,287,

08274 ' . Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)



STMT 2 STMT 3
Application for Change in

fom 3110

(Rev. December 2009)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

STMT 4

Accounting Method

OMB No. 1545-0152 .

Name of filer {namme of parent corporation if a consolidated group) (see instructions)

Identification number {see instructions)

02-0474938

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

-| Principal business activity code number (see instructions)

541700

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see the instructions.

Tax year of change begins (MM/DD/YYYY) 01/01/2014

P.O. BOX 282

Tax year of change ends (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/31/2014

City or town, state, and ZIP code

'NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262

Name of contact person (see instructions)

Name of applicant(s) (if different than filer) and identification number(s) (see instructions)

Contact person's telephone number

If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group, check this box

If Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached (see instructions for when Form 2848 is required),

check this box

Check the box to indicate the type of applicant.
[ Individual
D Corporation
I:| Controlled foreign corporation S corporation

(Sec. 957) |:] Insurance co. (Sec. 816(a))
10/50 corporation (Sec. 904(d)(2)(E)) D Insurance co. (Sec. 831)
I:] Qualified personal service Other (specify) P>

Cooperative (Sec. 1381)
l:| Partnership

Check the appropriate box to indicate the type of accounting
method change being requested. (see instructions)

|:| Depreciation or Amortization
I:l Financial Products and/or Financial Activities of
Financial Institutions

[X] Other (specify) > MULTI AUTO CHNG RQST

corporation (Sec. 448(d)(2)}
3)

Exempt organization. Enter Code section 501 (C)

Caution. 70 be eligible for approval of the requested change in method of accounting, the taxpayer must provide all information that is relevant to the
taxpayer or to the taxpayer's requested change in method of accounting. This includes all information requested on this Form 3115 (including its

instructions), as well as any other information that is not specifically requested.

The taxpayer must attach all applicable supplemental statements requested throughout this form

{Partl | Information For Automatic Change Request Yes| No
1  Enter the applicable designated automatic accounting method change number for the requested automatic change. Enter only :
one designated automatic accounting method change number, except as provided for in guidance published by the IRS. If the
requested change has no designated automatic accounting method change number, check "Other," and provide both a
description of the change and citation of the IRS guidance providing the automatic change. See instructions.
P (a) Change No. (b) Other Description pp  STMT 1
2 Do any of the scope limitations described in section 4.02 of Rev. Proc. 2008-52 cause automatic consent to be unavailable for
the applicant’s requested change? If "Yes," attach an explanation | ...
Note. Complete Part Il below and then Part IV, and also Schedules A through E of this form (If applicable). :
| Partll] Information For All Requests Yes|No
3 Did or will the applicant cease to engage in the trade or business to which the requested change relates, or terminate its 5
existence, in the tax year of change (see instructions)? | s X
If "Yes," the applicant is not eligible to make the change under automatic change request procedures. T
4a Does the applicant {or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable : 2
tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) under examination (see instructions)? ............c....ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiciii e X
If "No," go to line 5. . ’
b s the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue (with respect to either the applicant or any
present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax year(s)) either (i)
under consideration or (") placed in suspense (see instructions)? ...

Slgnature (see instructions)
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this application, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, the application contains all
the relevant facts relating to the application, and it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {(other than applicant) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Filer

Preparer (other than filer/applicant)

Signature and date

DAVID SLEEPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Signature of individual preparing the application and date

HEIDI J. ST. PETER, CPA

Name and title (print or type)

Name of individual preparing the appiication {print or type)

 SCHIFFMAN, DATTILIO & LIEPMANN, PC

Name of firm preparing the application

05.01.114 LHA For Privacy Act and Papérwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009) Page 2
|Partll]| Information For All Requests (continued) Yes| No

4¢c s the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue pending (with respect to either the applicant
or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the appllcable tax year(s)) for "
any tax year under examination (see instructions)?

d Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the procedures requiring that the operating
division director consent to the filing of the request (see INStruCtions) ? O

If "Yes," attach the consent statement from the director.
e s the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the 90-day or 120-day window period? . .. ...
If "Yes," check the box for the applicable window period and attach the required statement (see instructions).

L] o0 day L1 120 day: Date examination ended P>
f If you answered "Yes" to line 4a, enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax year(s) under
examination.
Name P> Telephone no. P> Tax year(s) P>

g Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the examining agent identified online 4f2 ... ...,
5a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during
the applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) before Appeals and/or a Federalcourt? . ... ... ... . X
If "Yes," enter the name of the (check the box) |:| Appeals officer and/or |:] counsel for the government, : )
telephone number, and the tax year(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court.
Name p> Telephone no. p Tax year(s) P>
b Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government identified on line 5a?

¢ Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue under consideration by Appeals and/or a
Federal court (for either the applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a
member for the tax year(s) the applicant was a member) (see INStruCHONS) Y X
If "Yes," attach an explanation. ’

6 If the applicant answered "Yes" to line 4a and/or 5a with respect to any present or former consolidated group, attach a
statement that provides each parent corporation's (a) name, (b) identification number, (¢) address, and (d) tax year(s) during
which the applicant was a member that is under examination, before an Appeals office, and/or before a Federal court.

7 If, for federal income tax purposes, the applicant is either an entity (including a limited liability company) treated as a
partnership or an S corporation, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an issue under consideration
in an examination, before Appeals, or before a Federal court, with respect to a Federal income tax return of a partner,
member, or shareholder of that entity? e e e

If “Yes," the applicant is not eligible to make the change.

" 8a Does the applicable revenue procedure (advance consent or automatic consent) state that the applicant does.not receive audit
protection for the requested change (see INStrUCHONS)? ... e
b If "Yes," attach an explanation.

9a Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under either an automatic change

procedure or a procedure requiring advance consent) a change in method of accounting within the past 5 years

(including the year of the requested ChaNGB)? ... ... ... e e
b If "Yes," for each trade or business, attach a description of each requested change in method of accounting (including

the tax year of change) and state whether the applicant received consent.
¢ If any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement granting a change was not signed

and returned to the IRS, or the change was not made or not made in the requested year of change, attach an explanation.

10a Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any G
concurrently filed request) for a private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice? ... ... X
b If "Yes," for each request attach a statement providing the name(s) of the taxpayer, identification number(s), the Lo
type of request (private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice}, and the specific issue(s)

in the request(s).

11 Is the applicant requesting to change its overall method of acCoUMING ? e
If "Yes," check the appropriate boxes below to indicate the applicant’s present and proposed methods of )
accounting. Also, complete Schedule A on page 4 of this form.

Present method: (] cash [ ] Accrual ] Hybrid (attach description)
Proposed method: l:] Cash D Accrual |:| Hybrid (attach description)

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)

413922
05-01-14



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)

Page 3

|Partli| Information For All Requests (continued)

Yes| No

12

oo oo

13

14

15a

16
17

if the applicant is either (i) not changing its overall method of accounting, or (ii) is changing its overall method of accounting and
also changing to a special method of accounting for one or more items, attach a detailed and complete description for each
of the following: ‘ . ’

The item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s present method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s proposed method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s present overall method of accounting (cash, accrual, or hybrid).

Attach a detailed and complete description of the applicant’s trade(s) or business(es), and the principal business
activity code for each. If the applicant has more than one trade or business as defined in Regulations section
1.446-1(d), describe: whether each trade or business is accounted for separately; the goods and services
provided by each trade or business and any other types of activities engaged in that generate gross income; the
overall method of accounting for each trade or business; and which trade or business is requesting to change its

accounting method as part of this application or a separate application. SEE STATEMENT 6

Will the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant’s books and records and financial statements?
For insurance companies, see the instructions . et et eeee et eeeeieie et eeeeet et ehe et esen st eea st esen et ee etk enea ettt neiee
If "No," attach an explanation.

Has the applicant engaged, or will it engage, in a transaction to which section 381(a) applies (e.g., a reorganization,

merger, or liquidation) during the proposed tax year of change determined without regard to any potential closing

of the year under section 381b)()? ... ettt
If "Yes," for the items of income and expense that are the subject of this application, attach a statement identifying

the methods of accounting used by the parties to the section 381(a) transaction immediately before the date of

distribution or transfer and the method(s) that would be required by section 381(c){4) or (c)(5) absent consent to

the change(s) requested in this application.

Does the applicant request a conference with the IRS National Office if the IRS proposes an adverse response? ......................

If the applicant is changing to either the overall cash method, an overall accrual method, or is changing its method of accounting
for any property subject to section 263A, any long-term contract subject to section 460, or inventories subject to section 474,
enter the applicant’s gross receipts for the 3 tax years preceding the tax year of change.

1st preceding 2nd preceding 3rd preceding
year ended: mo. yr. year ended: mo. yr. year ended: mo. yr.

$ $ $

| Partlll| Information For Advance Consent Request

Yés No

18

19

20
21

23a

Is the applicant’s requested change described in any revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or

other published guidance as an automatic change reqUEST? ... ...t
If "Yes," attach an explanation describing why the applicant is submitting its request under advance consent

request procedures.

Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed. Include a detailed

and complete description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant’s situation and that
demonstrates that the applicant is authorized to use the proposed method. Include all authority (statutes, regulations,

published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method. Also, include either a discussion of the contrary
authorities or a statement that no contrary authority exists.

Attach a copy of all documents related to the proposed change (see instructions).
Attach a statement of the applicant’s reasons for the proposed change.

If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the
consolidated group use the proposed method of accounting for the item being changed?

If "No," attach an explanation.
Enter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). p»  $

b__If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the required information or certification (see instructions).

Part IV| Section 481(a) Adjustment

Yeé No

24

25

Does-the applicable revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or other published guidance require the applicant to

implement the requested change in method of accounting on a cut-off basis rather than a section 481(a) adjustment? ...

If "Yes," do not complete lines 25, 26, and 27 below.

Enter the section 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the édjustment is an increase (+) or a decrease (-) in

income. p» $ 0 Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the

methodology used to determine the section 481(a) adjustment. If it is based on more than one component, show

the computation for each component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the same
application, attach a list of the name, identification number, principal business activity code (see Instructions),

and the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant. SEE STATEMENT 5

413923

05-01-14 .
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Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009) Page 4
| Part IV | Section 481(a) Adjustment (continued) Yes| No
26 If the section 481(a) adjustment is an increase to income of less than $25,000, does the applicant elect to take :
the entire amount of the adjustment into account in the year Of Change ?
27 Is-any part of the section 481(g) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an affiliated group,
a consolidated group, a controlled group, or other related Parties?
If "Yes," attach an explanation.

Schedule A - Change in Overall Method of Accounting (If Schedule A applies, Part | below must be completed.)

|Partl | Change in Overall Method (see lnstructlons)

1  Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state "None." Also, attach a Statement
. providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 1a through 1g.

Amount

a Income accrued but not received (such as accounts receivable) .......... OO OO POPOPOOUU R s $
b Income received or reported before it was earned (such as advanced payments). Attach a description of the

income and the legal basis for the proposed method . .
¢ Expenses accrued but not paid (such as accounts payable) | ... .,
d Prepaid expenses Previously dedUCeA .\ . .. oo iooocooooooooeeee oo
e Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported s
f Inventory on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported. Complete Schedule D, Part Il .. ...
g Other amounts (specify). Attach a description of the item and the legal basis for its inclusion in the calculation of

the section 481(a) adjustment. p>
h Net section 481(a) adjustment (Combine lines 1a -1g.) Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+) or

decrease () in income. Also enter the net amount of this section 481(a) adjustment amount on Part IV, line 25 . $

2 |s the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section 461("W)(3)? .. ... ... D Yes D No

3  Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as of the close of the
tax year preceding the year of change. Also attach a statement specifying the accounting method used when preparing the balance sheet. If
books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business schedules submitted with the Federal income tax return or other return (e.g.,
tax-exempt organization returns) for that period. If the amounts in Part |, lines 1a through 1g, do not agree with those shown on both the profit
and loss statement and the balance sheet, attach a statement explaining the differences.

[PartII| Change to the Cash Method For Advance Consent Request (see instructions)
Applicants requesting a change to the cash method must attach the foilowing information:
1 A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale is an income-producing factor) and materials and supplies used in

carrying out the business.
2 An explanation as to whether the applicant is required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulations.

Schedule B - Change to the Deferral Method for Advance Payments (see instructions)

1 If the applicant is requesting to change to the Deferral Method for advance payments described in section 5.02 of Rev. Proc. 2004-34,
2004-1 C.B. 991, attach the following information:
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in section 4.01 of Rev. Proc..2004-34.
b If the applicant is filing under the automatic change procedures of Rev. Proc. 2008-52, the information required by section 8.02(3)(a)-(c) of
Rev. Proc. 2004-34.
¢ [fthe applicant is filing under the advance consent provisions of Rev. Proc. 97 -27, the information required by section 8.03(2)(a)-(f) of Rev.
Proc. 2004-34.
2  If the applicant is requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)(ii),
attach the following.
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in Regulations section 1.451-5(a)(1).
b A statement explaining what portions of the advance payments, if any, are attributable to services, whether such services are integral to the
provisions of goods or items, and whether any portions of the advance payments that are attributable to non-integral services are less than
five percent of the total contract prices. See Regulations sections 1.451-5(a)(2)(i) and (3).

¢ A statement explaining that the advance payments will be included in income no later than when included in gross receipts for purposes of
the applicant’s financial reports. See Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)(ii).

d A statement explaining whether the inventoriable goods exception of Regulations section 1.451-5(c) applies and if so, when substantial
advance payments will be received under the contracts, and how the exception will limit the deferral of income.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)
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Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009) Page 5

Schedule C - Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions)

[PartT] General LIFO Information

Complete this section if the requested change involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all Forms 970, Application
To Use LIFO Inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1  Attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following items:
a Valuing inventory (e.g., unit method or dollar-value method).
b Pooling (e.g., by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, multiple pools, raw material content, simplified dollar-value method,
inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, vehicle-pool method, etc.).
¢ Pricing dollar-value pools (e-g., double-extension, index, link- chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, ete.).
d Determining the current-year cost of goods in the ending |nventory (i.e., most recent acqwsmons earliest acquisitions during the current year,
average cost of current-year acquisitions, or other permitted method).
2  If any present method or submethod used by the applicant is not the same as indicated on Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the
" method, attach an explanation.
3  If the proposed change is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, attach a statement specifying the inventory to which the change is and is
not applicable.
4  If the proposed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, attach a statement specifying the LIFO pool(s) to which the change is
applicable.
5  Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of |ts LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For example, if the
applicant values some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, identify which inventory items are valued under each
method. .
6___If changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970.

[Part ] Change in Pooling Inventories

1

If the applicant is proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and state the base
year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use.

If the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit (NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU pools, attach the following

" information (to the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was determined under Regulations

section 1.472-8(b)(1) and (2):

A description of the types of products produced by the applicant. If possible, attach a brochure.

A description of the types of processes and raw materials used to produce the products in each proposed pool.

If all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pooi(s) are not produced at one facility, state the reasons for the separate facilities,
the location of each facility, and a description of the products each facility produces.

A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained and if separate
profit and loss statements are prepared.

A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further processed by the
applicant, including whether such items, if any, will be included in any proposed NBU pool.

A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the entire inventory
investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Describe any items that are not presently valued under
the LIFO method that are to be included in each proposed pool.

A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated parties and transferred to a
different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing.

If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and is proposing to use the multiple pooling method or raw material content pools, attach
information to show that each proposed pool will consist of a group of items that are substantially similar. See Regulations section
1.472-8(b)(3).

If the applicant is engaged in the wholesaling or retailing of goods and is requesting to change the number of pools used, attach information to
show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant’s trade or business. See Regulations
section 1.472-8(c). ' :

413925
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Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009) ' Page 6

Schedule D - Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other
Section 263A Assets (see instructions) :

[Part I T Change in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Aiso complete Part lll on pages 7 and 8.)

1

2a

3a

5

To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed methods for reporting income and expenses
from long-term contracts. Also, attach a representative actual contract (without any deletion) for the requested change. If the applicant is a
construction contractor, attach a detailed description of its construction activities.

Are the applicant’s contracts long-term contracts as defined in section 460(f)(1) (see instructions)? ... ... [ lves [_INo
If "Yes," do all the contracts qualify for the exception under section 460(e) (see instructions)? . ... ... [ Ives [INo
If line 2b is "No," attach an explanation.

If line 2b is "Yes," is the appllcant requesting to use the percentage -of-completion method using costto-cost

under Regulations SECHON 14602 ... . oo ooooooeoeoeo oo [ Ives [ INo
If line 2¢c is "No," is the applicant requesting to use the exempt-contract percentage-of-completion method
under RegUIAtONS SECHON 1.460:(C)@)? ........ccc....oooceeeooee oo stoees e oo Clves [ INo

If line 2d is "Yes," attach an explanation of what cost comparison the applicant will use to determine a contract’s

completion factor.

If line 2d is "No," attach an explanation of what method the applicant is using and the authority for its use.

Does the applicant have long-term manufacturing contracts as defined in section 460(0(2)? ...................ccoiin. I:] Yes |:] No
If "Yes," attach an explanation of the applicant’s present and proposed method(s) of accounting for long-term ’
manufacturing contracts.

Attach a description of the applicant’s manufacturing activities, including any required installation of manufactured goods.

To determine a contract’s completion factor using the percentage-of-completion method:

Will the applicant use the cost-to-cost method in Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? (Clves [_INo

|:| Yes [ Ino

If line 4a is "No," is the applicant electing the simplified cost-to-cost method (see section 460(b)(3) and

Regulations section 1.460-5(C)? | e e
Attach a statement indicating whether any of the applicant's contracts are either cost+ plus long-term

contracts or Federal long-term contracts.

[Part IT] Change in Valuing Inventories Including Cost Allocation Changes (Aiso complete Part lil on pages 7 and 8.)

1
2
3a

b

4a

Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed.
Attach a description of the inventory goods (if any) NOT being changed.
Is the applicant subject to section 263A? If "No," go to line 4a . D Yes |:] No

Is the applicant’s present inventory valuation method in compliance with section 263A (see instructions)?
If "No," attach a detailed explanation ... ..o [ Ives [INo

Inventory Not

Being Ch: d
Inventory Being Change Being Changed

Check the appropriate boxes below.

Identification methods:
Specific identification
FIFO
LIFO

Present method Proposed method Present method

Other (attach explanation) ...
Enter the value at the end of the tax year preceding the yearof change . ... ... ...
If the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non-LIFO method, attach the following information (see instructions).
Copies of Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method.

Only for applicants requesting advance consent. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method required by
Regulations section 1.472-6(g) or (b}, or whether the applicant is proposing a different method.

Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. The statement required by section 22.01(5) of the Appendix of Rev. Proc. 2008 52
(or its successor).

413926
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Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009) ' Page 7
l Part lli I Method of Cost Allocation (Complete this part if the requested change involves either property subject to section 263A or
long-term contracts as described in section 460 (see instructions)).

Section A - Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed method(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct and indirect costs
“properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate and, where appropriate, capitalize

direct and jindirect costs properly allocable to long-term contracts. Inciude a description of the method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to

intermediate cost objectives such as departments or activities prior to the allocation of such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal

property produced, and property acquired for resale. The description must include the following:

1 The method of allocating dlrect and indirect costs (i.e., specific ldentlflcatlon burden rate, standard cost or other reasonable allocation
' method)

2  The method of allocating mixed service costs (i.e., direct reallocation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the labor-based allocation
ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

3 The method of capitalizing additional section 263A costs (i.e., simplified production with or without the historic ‘absorption ratio election,
simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election including permissible variations, the U.S. ratio, or other reasonable
allocation method).

Section B - Direct and Indirect Costs Required To Be Allocated

Check the appropriate boxes showing the costs that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible personal

- property produced or property acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section 460. Mark "N/A" in a box if
those costs are not incurred by the applicant. If a box is not checked, it is assumed that those costs are not fully included to the extent required.
Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked.

Present method Proposed method

Direct material ... SO OOV ST OO TR UOPOT POV
DIFECEIADOY | oot a bRt
Indirect labor
Officers’ compensation (not |nc|ud|ng Selling aCtiVIEIES) e
Pension and other related COSIS | e e
EMployee Denefits | et s
Indirect materials and SUPPIES ... . .. e
PUFCHESING COSES | oot ee et ee e et
Handling, processing, assembly, and repackaging Costs ...
Offsite storage and warehousing COSES ... e
Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance for equipment and facilities placed in

service and not temporarily idle . e
T2 DBPIBHON ettt st
13 Rent
14
15
16
17
18  Engineering and design costs (not including section 174 research and experimental

EXPENSES) et eae et

19 Rework labor, scrap, and spoilage
20 Tools aNd @QUIPITIBIL | . .. . oot cecee oot ee et se e eee ettt e
21 Quality control and inspection ...
22 Bidding expenses incurred in the solicitation of contracts awarded to the applicant
23 Licensing and franGhiSe COSS ... ... . oo eeeee et
24  Capitalizable service costs (including mixed Service COStS) ... ......ccooiiiiiiiee e
25 Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capital) e,
26 - Research and experimental expenses attributable to longtermcontracts
27 Interest .
. 28 Other costs (Attach a list of these costs.)

© oO~NOOO R ON

-
o

-
=
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Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009) Page 8
[Part HT| Method of Cost Allocation (see instrutions) (continued) ’

Section C - Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated (Complete Section C only if the applicant is requesting to change its method for these
costs.)

Present method Proposed method

Marketing, selling, advertising, and distribution expenses .
Research and experimental expenses not included in Section B, line 26
Bidding expenses not included in Section B, iN@ 22 e
General and administrative costs not included in Section B

©C®NOU B WD =
3
(=]
o]
3
[o]
—
o
X
[
(2]

On-site storage
Deprematlon amortization, and cost recovery allowance not included in Sectlon B, line 11

11 Other costs (Attach @ St OF thESE COSS.) ittt ettt ed i s st
Schedule E - Change in Depreciation or Amortization (see instructions)

-
(=)

Applicants requesting approval to change their method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section. Applicants must provide
this information for each item or class of property for which a change is requested.
Note. See the List of Automatic Accounting Method Changes in the instructions for information regarding automatic changes under sections 56,
167, 168, 197, 1400, 1400L, or former section 168Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certain late elections and election revocations (see instr.).
1 Is depreciation for the property determined under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11 (CLADR)? .. ... |:| Yes [j No
If "Yes," the only changes permitted are under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11(c)(1)(iii).

2 Is any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code section (e.g., section

DA oo S [ Jves [Ino

If "Yes," enter the applicable section P>

3 Has a depreciation, amortization, or expense election been made for the property (e.g., the election under sections
ABB(T), 179, 08 179C)? ..ot oo L. dves [ INo
If "Yes," state the election made p>
d4a To the extent not already provided, attach a statement describing the property being changed. Include in the description the type of property,
the year the property was placed in service, and the property’s use in the applicant’s trade or business or income-producing activity.
If the property is residential rental property, did the appllcant live in the property before renting it? . ... D Yes |:| No
¢ Isthe property public utility Property? | e e C1ves [INo
5 To the extent not already provided in the applicant’s description of its present method, attach a statement explaining how the property is
treated under the applicant's present method (e.g., depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under Regulations section 1.162-3,
nondepreciable section 263(a) property, property deductible as a current expense, etc.).

6 Ifthe property is not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, attach a statement of the facts supporting the proposed
change to depreciate or amortize the property.
7 Ifthe property is currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following information for both
the present (if applicable) and proposed methods:
a The Code section under which the property is or will be depreciated or amortized (e.g., section 168(g)).
b The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-56, 1987-2 C.B. 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS) or under section
1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 C.B. 745, for each asset depreciated under former section 168 (ACRS); an
explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not been identified by the applicant.

¢ The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method.

d The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (e.g., 200% declining balance method under
section 168(b)(1)).

e The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property.

f The applicable convention of the property.

g A statement of whether or not the additional first-year special depreciation allowance (for example, as prowded by section 168(k), 168(l),
168(m), 168(n), 1400L(b), or 1400N(d)) was or will be claimed for the property. If not, also provide an explanation as to why no special
depreciation allowance was or will be claimed.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)

413928
05-01-14



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. : 02-0474938

FORM 3115 REQUESTED DESIGNATED ACCOUNTING METHOD STATEMENT 1
CHANGE NUMBERS

CHANGE NUMBERS ON PART I, LINE 1A

184,186,192

FORM 3115 . EXPLANATION STATEMENT 2

FORM 3115, PART II LINE 12
DCN - 184 - AUTOMATIC ACCOUNTING METHOD CHANGE NUMBER

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM WHEN OVERALL METHOD OF ACCOUNTING IS NOT BEING
CHANGED, OR WHEN OVERALL METHOD IS BEING CHANGED AND ALSO CHANGING TO A

SPECIAL METHOD

ITEM BEING

CHANGED:
- REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE ACCOUNT

- CAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

NO IDENTIFICATIONS OF UNITS OF PROPERTY ARE BEING
CHANGED UNDER SECTION 1.263(A)-3(E).

PRESENT METHOD:
--REPATRS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE ACCOUNT--

COST OF INCIDENTAL REPAIRS WHICH NEITHER MATERIALLY
ADD TO THE VALUE OF A PROPERTY NOR APPRECIABLY

PROLONG ITS LIFE, BUT KEEP A PROPERTY IN AN ORDINARILY
EFFICIENT OPERATING CONDITION, ARE DEDUCTED PER
FORMER TREAS. REG. SECTION 1.162-4.

--CAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS--

REPAIRS IN THE NATURE OF REPLACEMENTS, TO THE

EXTENT THAT THEY ARREST DETERIORATION AND
APPRECIABLY PROLONG THE LIFE OF A PROPERTY, ARE
CAPITALIZED PER PREVIOUS TREAS. REG. SECTION 1.162-4.

PROPOSED METHOD:
--REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE ACCOUNT--

DEDUCTING REPAIRS COSTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH TREAS.
REG. SECTION 1.162-4. '

DEDUCTING ROUTINE MAINTENANCE COSTS WHICH FALL
UNDER THE NEW SAFE HARBOR RULES FOR ROUTINE
MAINTENANCE DESCRIBED IN TREAS. REG. SECTION
1.263(a)-3(1).

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION; INC. ' 02-0474938

DEDUCTING COSTS FOR REPAIR, MAINTENANCE, IMPROVEMENTS
AND SIMILAR ACTIVITIES PERFORMED ON ELIGIBLE BUILDINGS
WHEN SUCH TREATMENT IS PERMISSIBLE UNDER THE NEW

SAFE HARBOR RULES FOR SMALL TAXPAYERS DESCRIBED IN
TREAS. REG. SECTION 1.263(A)-3(H).

--CAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS--

ADOPTING THE NEW CAPITALIZATION RULES FOR IMPROVING
TANGIBLE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN TREAS. REG. SECTION
1.263(A)-3, EXCEPT IN SUCH CIRCUMSTANCES WHERE THE
COSTS MAY BE TREATED UNDER THE RULES DESCRIBED IN

TREAS. REG. SECTION 1.263(A)-3(H) (SAFE HARBOR FOR
SMALL TAXPAYERS).

MORE SPECIFICALLY:

- CHANGE TO CAPITALIZING COSTS FOR BETTERMENTS,
IMPROVEMENTS, AND RESTORATION COSTS WHEN SUCH COSTS
DO NOT FALL UNDER THE SAFE HARBOR FOR SMALL TAXPAYERS
[SECTION 1.263(A)-3].

- CHANGE TO DEDUCTING CERTAIN COSTS FOR BUILDING
PROPERTY WHEN SUCH TREATMENT IS PERMISSIBLE UNDER
THE SAFE HARBOR FOR SMALL TAXPAYERS

[SECTION 1.263(A)-3(H)].

PRESENT OVERALL
ACCOUNTING
METHOD :

ACCRUAL

FORM 3115 EXPLANATION STATEMENT 3

FORM 3115, PART II, LINE 12
DCN - 186 - AUTOMATIC ACCOUNTING METHOD CHANGE NUMBER

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM WHEN OVERALL METHOD OF ACCOUNTING IS NOT BEING
CHANGED, OR WHEN OVERALL METHOD IS BEING CHANGED AND ALSO CHANGING TO A

SPECIAL METHOD

ITEM BEING

CHANGED:
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

NO IDENTIFICATIONS OF UNITS OF PROPERTY ARE BEING
CHANGED UNDER SECTION 1.263(A)-3(E).

PRESENT METHOD:
IN GENERAL, AMOUNTS PAID FOR TANGIBLE ASSETS ARE

DEDUCTED:

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3



' HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

PROPOSED METHOD:

PRESENT OVERALL

- WHEN THE LIFE OF THE ASSET IS EXPECTED TO BE ONE

YEAR OR LESS.
- WHEN THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THE PROPERTY MAY BE
PROPERLY EXPENSED UNDER IRC SECTION 179.

CHANGE TO DEDUCTING NON-INCIDENTAL MATERIALS AND
SUPPLIES WHEN USED OR CONSUMED.
[SECTIONS 1.162-3(A)(1), (C)(1)].

02-0474938

ACCOUNTING
METHOD:
ACCRUAL
FORM 3115 EXPLANATION STATEMENT 4
FORM 3115, PART II, LINE 12
"DCN - 192 - AUTOMATIC ACCOUNTING METHOD CHANGE NUMBER
DESCRIPTION OF ITEM WHEN OVERALL METHOD OF ACCOUNTING IS NOT BEING
CHANGED, OR WHEN OVERALL METHOD IS BEING CHANGED AND ALSO CHANGING TO A
SPECIAL METHOD.
ITEM BEING
CHANGED :
FIXED ASSETS ACQUIRED OR PRODUCED
NO IDENTIFICATIONS OF UNITS OF PROPERTY ARE BEING
CHANGED UNDER SECTION 1.263(A)-3(E).
PRESENT METHOD:
IN GENERAL, AMOUNTS PAID FOR TANGIBLE ASSETS ARE
CAPITALIZED AS FIXED ASSETS.
: AMOUNTS PAID FOR TANGIBLE ASSETS ARE DEDUCTED:
- WHEN THE LIFE OF THE ASSET IS EXPECTED TO BE ONE
YEAR OR LESS. ,
- WHEN THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THE PROPERTY MAY BE
PROPERLY EXPENSED UNDER IRC SECTION 179.
PROPOSED METHOD:
CHANGE TO CAPITALIZING ACQUISITION OR PRODUCTION COSTS
AND, IF DEPRECIABLE, TO DEPRECIATING SUCH PROPERTY
UNDER SECTION 167 OR SECTION 168 [SECTION 1.263(A)-2].
PRESENT OVERALL
ACCOUNTING
METHOD:
ACCRUAL
STATEMENT(S) 3, 4



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

FORM 3115 PART IV - SECTION 481(A) ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 5

LINE DESCRIPTION OR EXPLANATION

25 TAXPAYER BELIEVES THERE IS NO- SECTION 481 ADJUSTMENT DUE TO EXTENSIVE
PAST USE OF SECTION 179 DEDUCTION AND BONUS DEPRECIATION DEDUCTION TO
EXPENSE THE COST OF ACQUIRED, PRODUCED, OR IMPROVED PROPERTY. TAXPAYER
HAS NO CAPITALIZED COSTS THAT WOULD BE DEDUCTIBLE UNDER PROPOSED

ACCOUNTING METHOD.

FORM 3115 TRADE OR BUSINESS INFORMATION STATEMENT 6
METHOD
BUS. ACCT - OF REQ
DESCRIPTION CODE SEP. GOODS & SERVICES ACCOUNTING CHNG
ECOSYSTEMS 541700 RESEARCH AND EDUCATION ACCRUAL Y

STATEMENT(S) 5, 6



- IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rorm 3879-EQ for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning , 2014, and ending ,20 20 1 4

P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo. .
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

Name-and title of officer
DAVID SLEEPER
- EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

[Part] | Type of Return and Return Information wnole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

a Form990 checkhere P[X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (&), line 12) .. .. 1b 687,491.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, ine Q) . . ..., 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ine 22) . ..., 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 6) . . 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part ||, line 8c)

[Part . { Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2014
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] 1 authorize SCHIFFMAN, DATTILIO & LIEPMANN, PC toentermyPIN] 83052 |

ERO firm name _ Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» , Date p

[Partlil | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 02091840470 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-Fite (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> j///b/x \511179(1‘& .) &OA' Date B> 5,// L// /‘r

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

I4_H/3:5 , For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2014)
230!
09-29-14



Office of the New Hampshire Attorney General Charitable Trusts Unit
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301-6397

ANNUAL FILING FEE: 375.00

Make check payable to:
State of New Hampshire
ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE
Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. o 12/31/2014
Organization Name Fiscal Year End
Brenda McCartney, Director of Finance 215386
In Care of State Registration #
P.O. Box 282 North Woodstock NH 03262
Address I City State Zip

Under the penalties of perjury set forth in RSA 641:1-3, I declare that [ have examined the attached
report, including accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct and complete.

Signature of Date
PRESIDENT, TREASURER OR TRUSTEE

(Print or Type) Name of Officer/Trustee Title

THE SIGNATURE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. (If the organization
does not have the office of “President” or “Treasurer”, please attach an explanation or definition of the authority

vested in the signator.)
STATE OF

COUNTY OF

On this the day of ,20 before me personally appeared the above-named
officer or trustee who acknowledged himself/herself to be the officer/trustee, President, Treasurer of the above-
named organization and took oath or affirmed that the attached report including accompanying schedules and
statements is to the best of his/her knowledge and belief true, correct and complete.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

My Commission Expires:
. Notary Public



OFFICE OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE ATTORNEY GENERAL

CHARITABLE TRUSTS UNIT
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301-6397

MUST BE COMPLETED
AND ATTACHED TO FILING

APPENDIX TO ANNUAL REPORT

Name ofOrganization' Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.

1. Is there currently a conflict of interest policy in effect? Yes No
A Conflict of Interest Policy is required by law. (see RSA 7:19, II)

If No, please provide explanaﬁon for not adopting a Conflict of Interest Policy (attach extra pages if
necessary):

2. Did any officer, Director, Trustee, or member of his/her immediate family obtain a pecuniary benefit from
the organization in the last year other than reasonable compensation for services of an executive director, or
expenses incurred in connection with his/her official duties? (see RSA 7:19-a) Yes
No '

If Yes, complete the following:

A. Was any real estate transaction involved? Yes No
B. Was a loan made to any director, officer or trustee? Yes No
C. Was a pecuniary benefit paid in excess of $500? Yes No

If Yes, attach copy of Meeting Minutes.

D. Was a pecuniary benefit paid in excess of $5,000? Yes No
If Yes, attach a copy of each of the following: _
*  Public Notice made pursuant to RSA 7:19-a, II (d)
*  Meeting Minutes
*  Employment Contract

E. Provide a list of each pecuniary benefit transaction involving a director, officer, trustee or member of their
immediate family. Include name(s) of recipient(s) and amount(s) of benefit(s) as required under RSA 7:19-a, II
(c) and RSA 7:28 (attach extra pages if necessary).

Name of Recipient: Nature & Amount of Benefit:

Name of Recipient: Nature & Amount of Benefit:

NOTE: The Director of Charitable Trusts may request copies of all contracts, payment records, vouchers and financial
records or documents involving a director, officer, trustee or member of the immediate family as authorized under RSA

7:24.

‘Amended 3/15/2013



Name
John Aber
Christopher Barton
' Timothy J. Féhey
Peter Groffman
Thomas Gross
Steven Hamburg
Gene E. Likens
Peter Martin
Nicholas Rodenhouse
Jane E. S. Sokolow
Mike Smith
John Smitka
Pamela Templer
Stanton Williams

Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.

Board of Trustees

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Address

4 Sumac Lane, Durham, NH 03824

P.O. Box 382, Bellbrook, OH 45305

59 Mili Street, Dryden, NY 13053

60 Maple Avenue, Millbrook, NY 12545

496 Potter Road, Center Conway, NH 03813
110 Lloyd Avenue, Providence, Rl 02906

88 Ridge Road, Clinton Corners, NY 12514
285 Grantham Mountain Road, Meriden, NH 03770
16 Morse Road, Sherborn, MA 01770-1520
2 Spaulding Lane, Riverdale, NY 10471

70 Lamphere Road, Lyme, NH 03768

4 Highland Road, Wellesley, MA 02482-4705
119 Fuller Street #1, Brookline, MA 02446
256 Tucker Hill Road, Norwich, VT 05055

Daytime Phone #

(603) 862-3045
(937) 775-3444
(607) 255-5470

(845) 677-7600 ext 128

(603) 447-5048
(401) 453-0437
(845) 266-8845
(603) 469-3260
(781) 283-3557
(718) 548-8090
(603) 795-3166
(617) 607-3224
(617) 353-6978
(802) 649-1719

Officer

Chairman

Vice-Chairman

Treasurer
Secretary
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